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From: 	 Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, March 16, 2011 10:46 PM 
To: 
Cc: 	 Abedin, Huma 
Subject: 	 Fw: Policy questions and one more call 

Fyi - to discuss in am. Rice seeking call to Lavrov and your views on policy matters. Am pulsing Jim and Bill. 

From: Barks-Ruggles, Erica.] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 10:41 PM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J; S_SpecialAssistants 
Subject: Policy questions and one more call 

SBU - ENTIRE EMAIL 

Jake — at the risk of overstressing the entire system, and after consulting with Bill Burns about what we might do to 
move the Russians, I wanted to ask for one more call — to Lavrov. I've included below additional Russia specific talking 
points and further readout on where things landed in NYC at the end of the day. I know it is the middle of the night 
your time and am hoping you will get this in the morning, but given time zones, I wanted this to be top of your 
queue. With many thanks for all you have done and for the super fast and very timely readout from Laura (who has 
gone above and beyond and allowed us to get readouts to SER twice right as she was walking into PR meetings). I'll 
update throughout the night as negotiations at P3 are ongoing in NYC. — Erica 

******** 

Additional call needed to FM Lavrov: 
• Additional Russia-specific Talking points 
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Calls being made by others 

• Tom Donilon — we've asked him to call Menon in India. 

• NSC staff has called counterparts from UK, Germany, France, and Italy (NSA Ricketts, NSA Heugsen, Italian and 

French Amb. in DC - readout sent on SIPR). 

• Bill Burns has called Kislyack and will reach out to Ryabkov in the morning. 

• Steinberg may call Bosnian and Portuguese FMs in the morning. 

Policy Questions that will arise in forthcoming negotiations —SER would appreciate the Secretary's input 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 
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